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From: 

Sent: 
To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: MDC Notice of Filing Privilege Log.pdf 

G r i fi7 n , Kecia (C A 0  ) [ KG R I F F I N @ m i a m id ad e. g ov] 
Wednesday, July 19,2006 4:34 PM 

Hope, David (CAO); Lee, Cynji (Airport); mgoldberg@lashgoldberg.com; james.meza@BellSouth.com; 
jean.kiddoo@bingham.com; Denburg, Dorian 

Miami-Dade Ccounty's Notice of Filing Privilege Log 

July 19,2006 

Mrs. Blanca S. Bay6 
Director, Division of the Commission Clerk 
and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Re: Complaint by BellSouth Telecommunication, Inc., Regarding the 
Operation of a Telecommunication Company by Miami-Dade County 
in Violation of Florida Statutes and Commission Rules 

(Docket No. 050257) 

Dear Mrs. Bay& 

Enclosed is an original Miami-Dade County's Notice of Filing Privilege Log. 

Copies have been served to the parties shown on the attached Certificate of Service. 

cc: All Parties of Record 
David Stephen Hope 

711 9/2006 



,MIAMI-DAX)E COUNTY'S NOTICE OF FILING PRIVILEGE LOG 

COMES NOW Miami-Dade County (the "County"), hereby files its Privilege b g ,  attached 

as Exhibit A, pursuant to FIa R. Civ. P. I .28O(b)(S). The County aIso incorporates by reference its 

Amended Privilege Log and First Supplemental Privilege Log, filed December 30, 2005. in the 

matter of BetZSouth Teiecommunicarions, Inc. v. Miami-Uade County, flu., Case No. 02-28688 CA 

03 (Fla. I lth Cir. Ct. filed Nov. 12,2002). 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 

MURRAY A. GREENBERG 
COUNTY ATTORNEY 

Stephen P. Clark Center 
1 1 1 NOI"ffi\WSt 1 st street, suite 2800 
Miami, Florida 33 1 28- 1993 
Tel: (305) 375-5 IS 1 
Fa: (305) 375-561 1 

Assistant County Attorney 
Florida Bar No. 8771 8 
Dl-fODeGI ,mimi-airnort.com 
Df Ioae@mbi dade + eov 



. 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 



Miami-Dade County's Privilege Log 


